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MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelli Beck and Katherine Anderson
FROM: Karla L. Engle
DATE: January 24, 2019
RE: January 31, 2019 Commission Meeting

Rules on two different subjects will be presented to the Commission. First, citizens
have petitioned for amendment of the following speed zone rule:

e 70:01:02:12 — Bon Homme County speed zone rule

Second, the Department of Transportation asks the Transportation Commission to
adopt the following rules concerning loans to local governments:

e Article 70:14 -- Highway project loans to local governments.

Copies of the following documents are enclosed with this memo for the
commission’s consideration:

1. The proposed rules;

2. Written comments received to date concerning the proposed rules, including
the petitions for changes to the Bon Homme County speed zone rule;

3. A memo from the department’s traffic engineer relating to the Bon Homme
County speed zone rule; and

4. The Rules Presentation Format Form adopted by the Interim Rules Review
Committee, listing the procedural steps that have been taken so far in the
rule adoption process.

Any additional written comments that are timely received will be provided to the
commission at the meeting on January 31, 2019.

Thank you.



